
He urged that expenditure should be reduced. 
The smaller countries were carrying a very heavy 
hurden. 

The Department of Publie lnformation served 
a useful purpose, particularly in war devastated 
countries, where the United Nations had to take 
root. 

Mr. PAPANEK (Czechoslovakia) pointed out that 
the estimates had been prepared in the spring 
'vhen the United Nations had not possessed the 
necessary experience. That fact explained the 
difference between the figure of the original 
estimates and that recommended by the Advisory 
Committee'. He was in favour of still further 
reductions. 

Greater efficiency was needed in internal admi­
nistration. He suggested that, though experts 
were needed in the United Nations, it should not 
he overlooked that they often made poor admi­
nistrators. 

He was opposed to the limiting of contributions. 
National income should cantinue as the basis of 
calculation, and he reminded the Committee that 
thc national income of one Member e:xceeded the 
combincd incomes of all the other Memhers. 

The meeting rose at 5.55 p.m. 

FIFTY-SECOND MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, on 1\Jonday, 
29 September 1947, at 11 a.m. 

Chairman : Justice Sir Fazl ALI (lndia). 

9. Continuation of the general debate 

Mr. VrLFAN (Yugoslavia) was in favour of 
reducing the estimates for 194.8 helow the figure 
of $34,500,000 appearing in the Secretary­
General's revised estimates. The budget for 
the year 194.7 should be the basis for the follow­
ing year, though this might appear a somevvhat 
mechanical approach to the question. 

It was clear that the sLricl~:;;t economy was 
neeessary though all J\IemlJers would take into 
consideration the high pm,po·;;c which the United 
Nations served and would on that account he 
willi.ng to makc suhstantial s:tcrifices. The 
first t\vo years had been devotcu to laying the 
foundations of the new machinery, but the time 
had now come to make full use of existing 
possihilities. 

The recommendations of the Advisory 
Committee regarding inter-departmental transfers 
of stafl were, in his view, significant. Large 
economies might be effected through a rational 
use of personnel, and through the enforcement of 
control and discipline. 

The effective 'vork accomplished by the Secre­
tary-General in the past eighteen months now 
made it possible to plan within the limits of the 
1947 budget, from which the Committee should 
deviate only in exceptional cases. 

~ See documents A/318 and A/336. 

26 

reduites. Les petits pays supportent une charge 
tres lourde. 

Le Departement de l'information s'est avere 
utile, particulierement dans Ies pays devastes par 
la guerre, ou Ies Nations Unies avaient a s'im­
planter. 

M. PAPANEK (Tchecoslovaquie) fait observer que 
Ies previsions budgetaires ont ete preparees au 
printemps, alors que l'Organisation n'avait pas 
encore l'experience necessaire. Ce fait explique la 
difference entre le chiffre des previsions budge­
taires initiales et celui que recommande le Comite 
consultatifl. M. Papanek soullaite des reductions 
encore plus considerables. 

Il faudrait obtenir un meilleur fonctionnement 
de l'administration interieure. L'Organisation a 
certes besoin de specialistes, mais il ne faut pas 
oublier que ceux-ci font souvent des adminis­
trateurs mediocres. 

M. Papanek s'oppose a la limitation des contri­
butions. Il trouve qu'on doit continuer a prendre 
le revenu national comme base de calcul et rappelle 
a la Commission que le revenu national de l'un 
des Membres depasse !'ensemble des revenus de 
tous les autres Membres. 

La seance est levee a 17 h. 55. 

CINQUANTE-DEUXIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, le lundi 
29 septembre 1947, a 11 heures. 

President : Sir Fazl ALI (lnde ). 

9. Suite de Ia discussion generale 

M. VrLFAN (Yougoslavie) est d'avis de reduire 
les previsions pour l'exercice 1948 a un chiffre 
inferieur aux 34.500.000 dollars mentionnes dans 
les previsions revisces du Secretaire general. Le 
budget de l'exercice 1947 doit servir de base pour 
l'exercice suivant, bien que la methode puisse 
paraitre un peu mecanique pour resoudre cette 
question. 

Il est clair qu'une economie des plus strictes est 
necessaire, hien que Ies Membres ne perdent pas de 
vue la noble cause de l'Organisation et soient prets 
pour cela a accepter des sacrifices importants. Les 
deux premieres annees ont ete consacrees a etablir 
Ies fondations de ce nouvel organismc, mais le 
moment est wnu d'utiliser toutes les possibilites 
existantes. 

Les recommandations du Comite consultatif 
concernant les transferts de personnel d'un depar­
tement a l'autre sont, de l'avis de M. Vilfan, 
importantes. On pourrait realiser de grosses cco­
nomies en utilisant rationnellement le personnel, 
et en veillant au respect de la discipline. 

Le travail effectif accompli par le Secretaire 
general depuis dix-huit mois permet maintenant 
d'elaborer des plans dans les limites du budget de 
1947, qui ne devraient etre depassees qu'exception­
nellement. 

1 Voir documents A/318 et A/336. 



The Working Capital Fund should he reduced 
to $10,000,000. If this were done, Members 
could reduce their contributions by one-third. 
The present level of the Fund could not be 
justified · the Secretary-General had used no 
more than $9,500,000 in 1947, and of that sum 
$6,000,000 had been spent on construction work 
on the new headquarters, an item that would not 
recur in 1948. In spite of the special session of 
the General Assembly and the appointment of 
the Greek Commission and the Committee on 
Palestine, expenditure from the Fund amounted 
in reality only to some $2,500,000. There would 
thus be a reserve four times as large as the calls 
made on the Fund in 1947. There appeared to 
be no reason to demand unnecessary sacrifices 
of Members, and the more so since they would 
have fresh obligations in 1948 in connexion with 
the headquarters building. 

He had heard various suggestions for the 
planning of work through the fixing of priorities 
or otl:cr means and doubtless several million 
dolbrs could he saved in th .. t way. It was not, 
however, within thc competence of the Fifth 
Committee to make such proposals. The General 
Asseml: ly alone was competent to rlecide whether 
the implementing of a resolntion should be 
post poned. On that ground, he could not 
support the establishment of a priorities board. 

Mr. HAMl\IAD (Egypt) considered that the 
budget should be maintained at approximately 
the same level as in 1947. He suggested that, 
sinee there was agreement on the need for eco­
nomy, the Secretary-General should be requested 
to explain what reductions were feasible. 

A priority system should be adopted. There 
had been an undue increase in the number of 
commissions and committees. 

The recruitment of personnel should be carried 
out with extreme care. The present geographical 
distribution did not conform to Article 101 of 
the Charter. 

J\~r. AzKOUL (L·!Janoa) fclt that the estimates 
for 1948 should lJC" o.s low as possible. 

The Committc::'s cfTorts at economy ~hould 
be mainlv diredd to arlministration. He did 
not think that eco;1omv in the activities of the 
United Nalions wa:; possible or indeed desirable. 
Tbw', he was opposed to any reduction in the 
prvt>rammes of tli'~ Zconomic and Social Council, 
whi~·h was working well. That Council had a 
humanitarian background and might well erase 
the poor impressiDn created by the failures of 
the Security Council. Publie opinion throughout 
the world was at a loss to understand why the 
expenditure incurred hy the latter Council 
produced so meagre a result. Curtailment of the 
activities of the Economic and Social Council 
would be acceptahle only if their continuance 
proved incompatible with other urgent activities. 

The Department of Publie Information served 
a most necessary purpose in providing an unbiassed 
news service, free from national or political 
influences. 

27 

Le fonds de roulement devrait Ctre reduit a 
10.000.000 de dollars. Dans ce cas, Ies contri· 
butions des Gouvernements Membres pourraient 
etre reduites d'un tiers. Le total actuel du fonds 
n'est pas justifie ; le Secretaire general n'a utilise 
que 9.500.000 dollars en 1947, dont 6.000.000 ont 
ete consacres aux travaux du nouveau siege, poste 
qui ne figurera pas au budget de 1948. 

Malgre Ia session speciale de l'Assemblee gene­
rale, et la creation de la Commission d'enquete 
pour la Grece et de la Commission speciale pour la 
Palestine, Ies depenses imputees au fonds de 
roulement ne se sont elevees en realite qu'a 
environ 2.500.000 dollars. La reserve serait ainsi 
quatre fois plus importante que Ies sommes 
demandees au fonds en 1947. 11 semble qu'il n'y 
a aucune raison de demander des sacrifices inutiles 
aux l\Iembres, d'autant plus que ces derniers 
devront, en 1948, faire face aux frais supplemen­
taires afferents au nouveau siege. 

M. Vilfan a entendu proposer differents moyens 
d'assnrer une meilleure organisation du travail, 
entre autres l' etablissement d'un ordre de priorite ; 
sans aucun doute, plusieurs millions de dollars 
pourraient ctre economises de cette fa~ton. 
Cependant, il n'appartient pas a Ia Cinquieme 
Commission de faire de telies propositions. 
L' Assemblee gencrale est seule competente pour 
decider s'il est possible de remettre a plus tard Ia 
mise en application d'une de ses resolutions. Pour 
cette raison, M. Vilfan ne peut appuyer la creation 
d'un comite charge de fixer l'ordre de priorite. 

M. HAMMAD (Egypte) estime que Ie budget doit 
etre maintenu a peu pres au niveau de 1947. 11 
propose que, puisqu'on est d'accord sur la neces­
site de realiser des economies, on demande au 
Secretaire general d'indiquer Ies reductions pos­
sibles. 

Un systeme de priorite doit etre adopte. On 
observe une augmentation injustifiee du nombre 
des comites et des commissions. 

Le recrutement du personnel devrait etre 
effectue avee le plus grand soin. La repartition 
geographique actuelle n'est pas eonforme a 
l'article 101 de la Charte. 

l\L AzKOUL (Lihan) eroit que Ies previsions pour 
1948 clevraient rtre atlSSi peu ell'Y•ies que pelSSilJlc. 

C'est surtout dans l'administralion que la 
Cinquieme Commission doit s'ciTorcer de rcaliser 
des economies. 

J\I. Azkoul ne croit pas possible ni meme souhai­
table d'economiser sur Ies programmes de l'Orga­
nisation. Il est donc oppose a toute rcduction des 
programmes du Conseil t'eorwmique et social, car 
celui-ci donne toute satisfaction. Il estim(' que le 
Conseil suit une tradition humanitaire et pourrait 
corriger la mauvaise impression produitc par Ies 
defaillances du Conseil de securite. L' opinion 
mandiale ne comprend pas pourquoi Ies frais 
occasionnes par le Conseil de securite ne donnent 
que de si maigres n'sultats. Une reduction des 
travaux du Conseil economique et social ne peut 
etre acceptee que si ces travaux s'averent incom­
patibles avec d'autres taches urgentes. 

Le Departement de l'information est extre­
mement necessaire, car ii as ... ure un service d'infor­
mation impartial, sans subir d'influence nationale 
ni politique. 



Geographical representation in the SecreLariat 
was a matter of great importance. Neither the 
spirit nor the letter of the relevant Article of the 
Charter had been observed. His country was 
famed as a cultural centre but not one post had 
been allottcd to Lebanese nationals. That was 
not because competent candidates were not 
available but rather because established posts 
were alreacly filled by candidates from greater 
Powers. He feared that even the United Nations 
was not yet open to the humble. 

Mr. MARTINEZ-LACAYO (Nicaragua) was opposed 
to any increase in the budget over the figure for 
the current year. The economic maladjustment 
of the post-war world and currency difficulties 
made it imperative that the United Nations 
should practise the utmost economy. 

He endorsed the remarks of the representative 
of Argentina regarding the production of 
documents in Spanish. 

He paid tribute to the work of the Protocol and 
Liaison Section, which was of particular value 
to delegations. 

He suggested the appointment of a sub­
committee of seven to nine persons to make 
recommendations on the budget ; their work 
should be directed towards a policy that could 
be implemented. He pleaded for a practical 
budget which would be in keeping with the 
economic situation of most of the Members. A 
high budget could not be met. 

Mr. BAUTISTA (Philippines) pointed out that 
his country was dependent upon outside assis­
tance and borrowed capital, and for that reason 
a budgetary increase would involve an added 
strain on its resources. Nevertheless, he could 
not support a drastic reduction in the estimates. 

The Department of Publie Information was 
a vital part of the activities of the United Nations. 
lts propaganda aimed at bringing the United 
Nations closer to thc common man. The ordi­
nary news services tended in their reports to 
stress the proceedings of the Security Council, 
with the result that many people did not realize 
that there existed other Councils doing excellent 
work. 

He wondered whether it was wise to be tight­
fisted. He himself came from a country that 
had been devastaterl in the Second \Vorld \Var 
but he would suggest that it was false and 
dangerous economy to prune the budget. They 
should not economize at thc expense of peace 
or make savings at the expense of security. 

Mr. PRICE (Assistant Secretary-General for 
Administrative and Financial Services) stated 
that he had listenecl to the debate with excep­
tional interest, and considered it a privilege to 
have sat at the feet of statesmen from every 
part of the world and heard their appraisal of the 
budgetary and administrative aspects of the 
activities of the United Nations. The more 
spectacular aspects had sometimes stolen the 
limelight and budget practices were considered 
somewhat pedestrian. Nothing could be more 
dangerous. The United Nations depended not 
on zealots but on the sincere efforts of practical 
men and women, fearless in making sacrifices 
so that the administrative foundations of peacc 

28 

La repartition geographique du personnel du 
Secretariat est une question tres importante. Ni 
l'esprit, ni la lettre de l'article correspondant de la 
Charte n'a ete respecte. Le Lihan est un centre de 
culture renomme, mais aucun poste n'a ete 
attribue a un citoycn libanais. Ce n'est pas par 
manque de candidats competents, mais parce que 
Ies postes permanents sont deja occupes par Ies 
candidats des Grandes Puissances. M. Azkoul 
craint que, meme a l'Organisation des Nations 
Unies, Ies humbles n'aient pas encore acces. 

M. MARTiNEZ-LACAYO (Nicaragua) s'oppose a ce 
que le budget depasse celui de l'exercice en cours. 
Le desequilibre economique de l'apres-guerre et 
Ies difficultes de change obligent Ies Nations Unies 
a pratiquer l'economie la plus stricte. 

II soutient Ies observations de l'Argentine en ce 
qui concerne la publication dcs documents en 
espagnol. 

II rend hommage au travail de la Section de 
protocole et de liaison, si utile aux delegations. 

II propose de nommer un sous-comite, compose 
de sept a neuf membres, charge de faire des 
recommandations sur le budget. Ses travaux 
porteraient sur l'elaboration d'une ligne de 
conduite realisable. M. Martinez-Lacayo demande 
un budget pratique qui corresponde a la situation 
economique de la plupart des Membres. II n'est 
pas possible de faire face a un budget eieve. 

~L BAUTISTA (Philippines) fait observer que 
son pays est tributaire de l'aide etrangere et de 
capitaux d'emprunts ; une augmentation du 
budget aggraverait donc sa situation financiere; 
cependant, il ne peut approuver une reduction 
massive des previsions. 

Le Departement de l'information est un des 
services essentieis de l'Organisation. II a pour but 
de faire connaitre l'Organisation des Nations 
Unies. Les services reguliers d'information ont 
tendance, dans Ieurs rapports, a insister sur 
l'activite du Conseii de securite et, de ce fait, 
beaucoup de gens ne savent pas qu'il existe 
d'autres conseils qui accomplissent un travaii 
excellent. 

II se demande s'il est raisonnable de Iesiner. 
Lui-meme vient d'un pays devaste par la deuxieme 
guerre mondiale, mais il pense que c'est une 
mauvaise et dangereuse economie que de trop 
reduire le budget. II ne faut pas que Ies economies 
soient faites aux depcns de la paix et de la securite. 

M. PRICE (Secretaire generai adjoint, charge des 
services administratifs et financiers) declare qu'il 
a suivi Ies debats avec un interet tout particulier. 
II a eu l'honneur d'ecouter attentivement des 
hommes d'Etat venus de toutes Ies parties du 
monde et d'entendre Ieurs opinions sur l'aspect 
budgetaire et administratif des entreprises de 
l'Organisation des Nations Unies. Les cötes plus 
spectaculaires de l'activite des Nations Unies ont 
parfois accapare la premiere place et Ies questions 
budgetaires ont ete considerees comme terre a 
terre. Rien ne peut etre plus dangereux. Les 
Nations Unies ont besoin, non de fanatiques, mais 
de l'appui sincere d'hommes et de femmes raison­
nables ne reculant pas devant Ies sacrifices pour 



should be solid and enduring. It was faced with 
the most complex administrative task in all 
history, but if the will to succeed was universal, 
hope need not be abancloned. 

As the representative of the Secretary-General, 
he wished to thank those who had spoken with 
so n'.uch unclerstanding ; their words would be an 
inspimtion in the days ahead. He had noted 
the criticisms of the Secretariat and would 
endcavour to profit by them. Important issues 
had been raised and these would be dealt with 
subsequently. 

He wished to make it clear that the Secretary­
General was far from asserting tlwt in the past 
eighteen months administrative problems had 
been solved or weaknesses eliminated. lVIuch 
remained to be done, but with the support of 
the Advisory Committee, there was no reason to 
be discouraged. The Secretariat counted many 
devoted men and women among its staff, and it 
was giving service to Councils, Commissions and 
delegations that was truly monumental in scope. 
They would do the job with incrcasing efficiency 
ancl decreasing bureaucracy. 

The Secretary-General fully appreciated the 
seriousness of the economic situation and the 
dislocation caused by problems of foreign 
exchange. 

He pointed out that the estimates, as originally 
submitted in the spring to the Bureau of the 
Budget, had totalled $:14,500,000. Ey June 
the Bureau of the Budget had reducecl those 
estimates to $39,500,000. The Advisory Com­
mittee then brought them down to under 
$35,500,000 and finally the Secretary-General 
took the initiative in reducing them to 
$3~1,500,000. The estimates had thus been 
reduced by $10,000,000, or 22.5 per cent below 
the amount deemed necessary by the heads of 
departments. 

Prevailing opinion in the Commiltee demanded 
further reductions. It was the Committee's 
budgt?t and thc Committee should show the ways 
ancl rneans of achieving the desired end. In his 
vicw, there were two possible methods : either 
to provide fewer tools for the allotted task or to 
moderate the task itself. 

l\fany of his colleagues felt that they had 
gone beyond the danger point : that was a view 
which he did not share, providecl that the Secre­
tary-General was given Iatitude for the necessary 
readjustments. But to reduce the lJudget without 
a corresponding reduction in the services 
demanded was hazardous and administratiyely 
unsound. The year 1947 was not a reliable 
guide. In that year, many projects were under­
taken and only partially staffed, whereas in 
1948 they would require full staffs uuless the 
work-load were reduced. 

As rcgards the second method, thc way to 
further economies hacl becn pointed out by the 
Secretary-General. If the Committee wished 
to curtail activities, to fix priorities or to postpane 
projects, the initiative lay in its own hands. lt 
could count on the full co-operation of the 
Bureau of the Budget. One representative had 

que Ies fondements administratifs de la paix soient 
solides et durables. Elles se trouvent devant Ia 
tåche administrative Ia plus compiexe de tous Ies 
temps ; mais si la volonte de reussir est generale, 
l'espoir ne doit pas etre abandonne. 

Au nom du Secretaire general, il desire remercier 
Ies orateurs qui ontmontre tantde comprehension; 
leurs paroles seront un encouragement pour 
l'avenir. II prend note des observations adressees 
au Secretariat et essayera d'en profiter. Des 
questions importantes ont ete soulevees qui seront 
traitees ulterieurement. 

M. Price desire faire remarquer que le Secretaire 
general n'affirme pas du tout qu'au cours des 
dix-huit mois passes, Ies problemes administratifs 
aient ete resolus et que tous Ies defauts aient ete 
elimines. II reste encore beaucoup å. faire, mais il 
n'y a aucune raison de se decourager si le Comite 
consultatif apporte son appui. Le personnel du 
Secretariat compte dans ses rangs beaucoup 
d'hommes et de femmes devoues, et le concours 
qu'il prete au Conseil, aux commissi ons et dele­
gations est vraiment d'une portee immense. II 
accomplira sa tåche avec un rendement de plus 
en plus grand et dans un esprit de moins en moins 
bureaucratique. 

Le Secretaire general comprend entierement Ies 
difficultes de la situation economique et Ie bouie­
versement cause par le probleme des devises 
etrangeres. 

lVI. Price fait observer que Ies premieres pre­
visions soumises ce printemps au Service de 
l'administration du budget se montaient a 
44.500.000 dollars. En juin, ce service Ies a 
ramenees a 39.500.000 dollars ; le Comite consul­
tatif Ies a ensuite reduites a moins de 35.500.000 
dollars et finalement le Secretaire general a pris 
l'initiative de Ies reduire a 34.500.000 dollars. 
Ainsi, Ies previsions ont ete diminuees de 
10.000.000 de dollars, soit 22,5 pour cent de la 
somme jugee necessaire par Ies chefs des depar­
tements. 

D'un commun accord, la Commission exige des 
reductions supplementaires ; Ie budget etant 
l'affaire de la Commission, c'est a elle d'indiquer 
Ies moyens d'atteindre le but souhaite. M. Price 
voit deux methodes possibles, soit de prevoir des 
moyens plus limites pour l'accomplissement de 
Ia tåche, soit de reduire la tåche elle-meme. 

Beaucoup de ses colleges croient que le point 
critique a ete depasse ; il ne partage pas cet avis, 
a condition que Ie Secretaire general ait la possi­
bilite de faire Ies ajustements necessaires. 
Cependant, une reduction du budget, sans 
reduction correspondante des services demandes, 
est une solution dangerease et ne se justifie pas au 
point de vue administratif. On ne peut se guider 
de fac;on certaine sur l'annee 1947. Au cours de 
cette annee-la, beaucoup de travaux ont ete 
entrepris avec un personnel insuffisant, mais en 

, 1948, il sera necessaire d'augmenter Ies effectifs, a 
moins que la quantite de travail ne diminue. 

Pour ce qui est de la deuxieme methode, le 
Secretaire general a indique le moyen de faire de 
nouvelles economies. Si la Commission veut reduire 
l'activite, fixer l' ordre de priorite, renvoyer des 
projets a une date ulterieure, c'est a elle de 
prendre l'initiative. Elle peut compter sur l'entiere 
collaboration du Service de l'administration du 

29 



remarked that the Secretary-General had acted 
courageously, and Mr. Price had no doubt that 
the Committee would be no Iess courageous and 
constructive in specifying what further reductions 
it deemed desirable on a budget already reduced 
to the utmost. Together they could do the job. 

In conclusion, he warned the Committee 
that it might possibly be fatal to the United 
Nations if an impression were conveyed to the 
outside world of a conflict between the Committee 
and the Secretariat. 

Mr. AGHNIDES (Chairman of the Advisory 
Committee on Administrative and Budgetary 
Questions) expressed the thanks of the members 
of the Advisory Committee, and his own, for 
the appreciative references many representatives 
had made to the Committee's report. That 
document dealt with the original proposals of 
the Secretary-General for the 1948 budget. Out 
of the original estimates of $39,000,000, reduc­
tions of some $4,000,000 were recommended. 
On the W orking Capital Fund, the Committee 
was in agreement with the Secretary-General 
that it should be maintained at $20,000,000, 
though a closer restriction on its use for unforeseen 
expenses was suggested. 

The Secretary-General had not only accepted 
the report but had reduced his estimates by a 
further $1,000,000, as a result of the completion 
of the Management Survey. In its examination 
of the budget estimates, the Advisory Committee 
had been handicapped by the fact that the 
Survey had not at that time gone very far forward. 

A heavy task faced the Committee. On the 
one hand, it was conscious of the need for 
economy, while on the other, it was reluctant 
to do anything to hamper the Secretary-General 
in the discharge of his responsibilities. The 
Committee did not want to go too far. It was 
therefore very gratifying to learn that the Survey 
had confirmed its judgment. 

In his view, the Secretary-General had made 
a courageous move in submitting new estimates 
and his action should not be underrated. He 
had shown how further reductions could be made. 

The report suggested other reductions but 
these were in non-substantive fields ; for example, 
the substitution of summary for verbatim records. 

The Secretary-General had pointed out that 
an additional economy of some $2,500,000 could 
be made if General Assemhly records printed 
n all five official languages were confined to 

the texts of resolutions. There were areas 
where the determination of policy was open 
to wider difierences of opinion : for instance, 
public information activities. Several delegations 
had proposed that a greater reduction should be 
made in such expenditure, but since there was 
a conflict, the decision rested with the Fifth 
Committee. 

He explained that the matters mentioned in 
Chapter II of the report were of a more fundamental 
character. Organizations could be stifled in 
either of two ways : lhe one by withholding the 
necessary funds, the other hy overloading with 

30 

budget. L'un des repn\sentants a fait rem:.trqul'r 
quc le Secretaire gencral agit avec C')~Jragt> ; 
~L Price est sur que la Commi~sion ne wra pas 
moins courageuse ni moins eouslructiv.: pour 
spccifier quelles n\cluctions supplem-2ntair'~" ellt~ 
juge nccessaires d'apporter a llll bud,_;:>t ckj:\ 
rcduit au minimum. Ensemble, ils pcnvenl 
accomplir leur tåche. 

En conclusion, M. Price prcvient la Commission 
qu'il peut etre fatal a l'Organisation de donner 
rimpression d'un malentendu entre la Commi..;sion 
et le Seeretariat. 

:M. Ami:c\:IDEs (President du Comite consultatif 
pour Ies questions administratives et budgetaires) 
exprimc ses remerciements et ceux clu Comite 
pour Ies cloges qu'un grand nomhre de reprc­
sentants 0nt decernes au rapport du Comitc. Ce 
document est foncll' sur Ies prcvisions initiales du 
Secretaire general pour lc budget de 1918. Le 
Comitt~ recommandc une reduction d'environ 
4.000.000 de dollars sur Ies prcvisions initiales, 
qui s'devaient a 39.000.000 de dollars. Quant au 
fonds de roulement, le CJmite est d'accord avec Ie 
Secretaire general p:::ur le maintenir a 20.000.000 
de dollars, mais il recommande qu'il en soit fait 
un usage plus restreint pour Ies depenses extra­
ordinaires. 

N'on seulement le Secretaire general a acceple 
le rapport, mais il a reduit ses previsions de 
1.000.000 de dollars ala suite de l'enquete relative 
au fonctionnement du Secretariat. Au moment de 
l'examen des previsions budgetaires, le Comite 
consultatif a ete genc par le fait que l'enquete 
n'etait pas encore tres avancce. 

Le Comite a du faire face a une lourde tache ; 
d'une part, il se renelait bien compte que des eco­
nomies etaient necessaires ; d'autre part, il ne 
vonlait pas entraver le Secretaire gcneral dans 
l'accomplissement ele sa tåche. Le Comite ne 
vonlait pas allcr trop Join. II a donc ete tres 
heureux d'apprendre que l'enquete a confirme 
son j ugement. 

De l'avis de M. Aghnides, le Secretaire general 
a fait preuve de couragc en soumettant de 
nouvelles previsions, et il ne faut pas sous-estimer 
cette initiative. II a montre comment des 
reductions supplementaires pourraient s'efiectuer. 

Le rapport suggere d'autres reductions, mais 
qui ne portent pas sur Ies travaux de fond ; par 
exemple, le remplacement des comptes renclus 
stcnographiques par des comptes rendus ana­
lytiqucs. D'autre part, le Secretaire general a fait 
Observer qu'une economie supplementaire 
d'environ 2.500.000 dollars pourrait etre realisee 
si, dc tous Ies documents de l'Assemblt~e generale, 
seuls Ies textes des resolutions etaient publies dans 
Ies cinq langues officielles. Dans d'autres domaines, 
par exemple celui de l'information, la ligne ele 
conduite a suivre donne lieu a de plus grandes 
divergences d'opinion. Plusieurs delegations ont 
propose d'efiectuer des reductions plus impor­
tantes sur Ies depenses de ce service, mais, puisqu'il 
y a conflit, c'est a la Cinquieme Commission de 
trancher la question. 

l\1. Aghnidcs montre que Ies qucstions men­
tionnees a la section II du rapport sont plus 
importantes. II y a deux fa<;ons dc paralyser une 
organisation : en lui refusant Ies credits neces­
saires, on bien en l'accablant de travail. Le Comite 



work. The Committee believed that there was 
great need for an order of priority in the activities 
of the United Nations. 

It was gratifying to him to hear the represen­
tative of Australia express regret that the Press 
had wrongly interpreted the Advisory Committee's 
report as being almost an attack upon the adminis­
tration. It was true that the report was in 
places rather critical. The Committee did not 
consider that its task was to criticize ; it had 
pointed out difficulties so that they might the 
sooner be remedied. Both the Secretary-General 
and Mr. Price had shown that they knew that 
much remained to be done. They were working 
to improve the Secretariat and the Advisory 
Committee was anxious to help them. No new 
organization could expect to develop without 
growing pains, and he did not wish the represen­
tatives to feel that the Committee was not aware 
that praise was due as well as criticism. They 
were indebted to many members of the Secretariat 
who had worked loyally without thought of 
recognition. 

The world at large, which saw mainly the 
political difficulties, was apt to overlook much 
solid work which could be accomplished in the 
wider fields in which the United Nations worked. 
Never had the need for a United Nations been 
greater, and now was the time for a renewed 
resolve to work together. 

The representatives of Australia and New 
Zealand had suggested that the Advisory 
Committee should extend its sessions from four 
months to six months. It was a difficult question 
with which he himself could not deal but he 
thought that the Fifth Committee would do well 
to consider it. 

Perhaps it would not be amiss to say something 
about the Advisory Committee's procedure. It 
met in closed session but was in continuous 
contact with the Secretary-General and parti­
cularly with the Assistant Secretary-General in 
charge of Administration and Finance. In 
addition, the Assistant Secretaries-General and 
their principal officers were called in as witnesses 
when the estimates of their respective Depart­
ments were under examination. 

The Committee's work was difficult and in 
some respects unpleasant ; but it was important 
work requiring highly technical knowledge 
combined with sound judgment, industry and 
patience. The members of the Committee 
displayed these qualities in full measure. They 
had ever been conscious that they had been elected 
by the General Assembly to perform on its 
behalf a delicate duty. 

He thanked the representatives who had paid 
tribute to the Committee's endeavours and 
assured them that his colleagues needed no other 
reward than the knowledge that they had won 
the confidence of the Fifth Committee. He 
stated that the Committee was indebted to the 
Secretary-General and to Mr. Price for the 
constant support it had received in the discharge 
of its duties. 

He explained that the Advisory Committee 
would examine the report of the Management 
Survey as quickly as possible. Meanwhile, there 

31 

croit qu'il est extremement important d'etablir 
pour Ies travaux de l'Organisation un ordre de 
priorite. 

II a ete heureux d'entendre le representant de 
l'Australie dire qu'il regrette que la presse ait 
interprete a tort le rapport du Comite consultatif 
comme constituant presque une attaque contre 
l'administration. II est vrai que certaines parties 
du rapport contiennent des critiques. Le Comite 
ne considere pas que sa täche soit de faire des 
critiques ; il a signale Ies difficultes pour qu'il sait 
possible d'y remedier plus rapidement. Le Secre­
taire general et M. Price ont, tous deux, montn~ 
qu'ils se rendaient compte qu'il reste encore 
beaucoup å faire. Ils travaillent a ameliorer le 
fonctionnement du Secretariat, et le Comite 
consultatif veut Ies aider. Aucune organisation 
nouvelle ne peut esperer eviter Ies troubles de 
croissance, et M. Aghnides ne voudrait pas que 
Ies representants croient que Ie Comite ne se rend 
pas compte que des louanges sont tout aussi 
meritees que des critiques. II faut rendre gråce 
aux membres du Secretariat, qui ont travaille 
loyalement sans idee de recompense. 

Le monde exterieur, qui per~oit surtout Ies 
difficultes politiques, a tendance a negliger Ie 
travail serieux que l'Organisation pourrait 
accomplir dans le domaine plus vaste ou elle 
deploie son activite. L'existence d'une Orga­
nisation des Nations Unies n'a jamais ete plus 
necessaire, et c'est Ie moment de prendre a 
nouveau la resolution de travailler de concert. 

Les representants de l' Australie et de la 
Nouvelle-Zelande ont propose que Ies sessions du 
Comite consultatif durent six mois au lieu de 
quatre. C'est la une question complexe que 
M. Aghnides ne pourrait resoudre lui-meme, et il 
estime que Ia Cinquieme Commission devrait 
l'examiner. 

II serait peut-etre utile de dire quelques mots 
de la procedure suivie par Ie Comite. II se reunit en 
seance privee, mais se tient en contact permanent 
avec le Secretaire general, et plus particulierement 
avec le Secretaire general adjoint, charge des 
services administratifs et financiers. De plus, Ies 
Secretaires generaux adjoints et Ies principaux 
chefs de service sont convoques lorsque Ies pre­
visions concernant leurs departements respectifs 
sont examinees. 

La tåche du Comite est difficile et, a certains 
points de vue, desagreable, mais c'est une tåche 
importante, demandant des connaissances tech­
niques approfondies, un jugement sain, de 
l'application et de Ia patience. Les membres dn 
Comite ont montre qu'ils possedaient ces qualites 
au plus haut degre. IIs ont toujours ete conscients 
d'avoir ete elus par l 'Assemblee generale pour 
accomplir en son nom une täche delicate. 

M. Aghnides remercie Ies representants qui ont 
rendu hommage aux efforts du Comite, et Ies prie 
de croire que ses collegues ne desirent aucune autre 
recompense que la confiance de Ia Cinquieme 
Commission. Le Comite doit beaucoup au Secre­
taire general et a M. Price pour l'aide constante 
qu'il a rec;ue dans I'execution ele ses fonctions. 

Il precise que Ie Comite consultatif exammera 
Ies resultats ele l' enquete sur le fonctionnement 
du Secretariat aussi rapidement que possible. 



were certain parts of the budget, nameiy Parts l, 
II and VII, which were unaffected by the 
Management Survey, and on which the Secretary­
Generai had not suggested amendments to the 
Advisory Committec's figures. Perhaps those 
parts might usefully be examined first. 

In conclusion, he observed that the views 
expressed in the Fifth Committee during the 
generai debate had not modified the opinions 
embodiecl in the Advisory Committee's report. 
It might be that the work programmes approved 
by the first part of the First Assembiy wouid 
have to be revised. 

Aftcr the CHAIRMAN had deciared that the 
generai debate was closed, Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) 
asked what procedure was contempiated. Most 
representatives had pressed for a giobai reduction 
on the revised estimates of the Secretary-Generai 
and the normai procedure was to request the 
Secretary-Generai to examine the suggestions 
made in that Committce. He was somewhat 
surprised at Mr. Price's suggestion that it was 
the Committee's budget and that the decision 
thereon shouid aiso be the Committee's. It 
was the Secretary-Generai who was responsibie 
for the work of the Organization as a whoie, 
and who was therefore competent to advise the 
Committee as to which questions were Ieast 
mature from the point of view of their discussion 
on an internationai Ievei, and which activities 
appeared Ieast urgent. 

If the Secretary-Generai declined that task, 
some other procedure wouid have to be adopted. 
The appointment of a joint committee comprising 
representatives of the Second, Third and Fifth 
Committees had been suggested. Such a method 
might serve a usefui purpose, but it wouid 
perhaps be prcferabie for the Fifth Committee 
itself to consider what reduction shouid be made 
in the United Nations activities. It was not, 
as had been stated, a question of changing the 
policy of the United Nations, but mereiy of 
cleferring or suspending certain work on financiai 
grounds. If that method were adopted, he 
wouid request the Assistant Secretaries-Generai 
to provide the Fifth Committee with the necessary 
expianations concerning the work of their respec­
tive Departments, to enabie that Committee to 
give its decision on the curtaiiment of activities 
with a full knowiedge of the facts. 

The Hon. K. G. YouNGER (United Kingdom) 
stated that he shared the anxiety of the repre­
sentative of Beigium. He had proposed that 
the estimates shouid be resubmitted to the 
Secretary-Generai in the hope that the Iatter 
wouid wish to make suggestions regarding the 
fieids in which reductions wouid be acceptabie 
to him. If a decision were Ieft to the Fifth 
Committee, such reductions might be made in 
unacceptabie fieids. He suggested that they 
shouid first examine the estimates under various 
heads and then, at the end, vote on the sum 
totai, which was a matter of interest to them. 

Mr. RosucHIN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Repubiics) doubted whether it was wise for the 
Committee to discuss individuai items before 
it had decided on the sum total. 

Toutefois, certaines parties du budget, notamment 
Ies Titres I, II et VII, ne sont pas affectes par 
l'enquete, et le Secretaire generai n'a propose 
aucune modification aux chiffres donnes par Ie 
Comite consuitatif. Pcut-etre serait-il utile d'exa­
miner ces titres en premier Iieu. 

32 

Pour terminer, M. Aghnides constate que Ies 
observations faites pendant Ie debat general å la 
Cinqnieme Commission n' ont pas modifie Ies 
opinions contenues dans Ie rapport du Comite 
consultatif. Peut-etre Ies programmes approuves 
pendant Ia premiere partie de la premiere session 
de l' Assemblee devront-ils etrc revises. 

Apres l'ajournement de Ia discussion generale 
par Ie PRESIDENT, M. LEBEAU (Belgique) 
demande quelle est Ia procedure envisagee. La 
plupart des representants ont insiste pour qu'une 
reduction giobaie soit effectuee sur Ies previsions 
revisees du Secretaire general, et Ia methode 
normale est de clemander au Secretaire general 
d'examiner Ies suggestions faites par la Com­
mission. Il a ete un peu surpris d'entendre 
M. Price dire que le budget est l'affaire de Ia 
Commission et qu'il appartient a celle-ci de prendre 
des decisions. C'est le Secretaire generai qui est 
responsabie de l'execution de !'ensemble des tåches 
de l'Organisation ; c'est donc lui qui est competent 
pour indiquer å Ia Commission quelles sont Ies 
questions qui sont Ies moins mures du point de vue 
de Ieur examen sur le pian international et quels 
sont Ies travaux qui paraissent Ies moins urgents. 

Si le Secretaire general se refuse å cette mission, 
il faudra suivre une autre procedure. On a suggere 
Ia creation cl'une Commission mixte comprenant 
des representants des Seconde, Troisieme et 
Cinquieme Commissions. Cette methode peut etre 
utiie. Mais peut-etre convient-ii piutöt que la 
Cinquieme Commission examine Ies reductions a 
operer dans Ies programmes de l'Organisation. Il 
ne s'agit pas, comme on l'a dit, de modifier Ia 
Iigne de conduite de l'Organisation, mais seuiement 
cl'ajourner ou de suspendre certains travaux pour 
des raisons financieres. Si l'on suit cette methode, 
M. Lebeau demandera que Ies Secretaires generaux 
adj oints veuillent hien fournir a Ia Cinquieme 
Commission Ies eclaircissements necessaires sur 
Ies travaux dependant de Ieurs departements 
respectifs, de maniere a permettre å Ia Cinquieme 
Commission de se prononcer en toute connaissance 
de cause sur Ia reduction des programmes. 

'.\1. YouNGER (Royaume-Uni) declare qu'il 
partage Ies inquietudes du representant ele la 
Belgique. Il avait propm;e que les pr.Svisions soient 
soumises de nouveau au Secretaire general, clans 
I'espoir que ce dcrnicr indiquerait dans quels 
domaines il accepterait cles recluctions. S'il laisse 
la decision a la Cinquieme Commission, il est 
possible que celle-ci opere des reductions dans les 
domaines oi1 elles ne Iui conviennent pas. 
M. Younger propose que l'on examine d'abord les 
previsions sous diverses rubriques et qu'a Ia fin, on 
vote sur la somme totaie, qui presente un certain 
interet pour tous. 

M. RosTCHINE (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) doute qu'il soit raisonnable que 
L1 Commission entreprenne la cliscussion detaillee 
de chaque poste, avant de decider de la somme 
totale. 



Mr. HEYWAHD (Australia) felt that it -..vas 
possible to reconcile the two approaches to the 
question, both of which seemed to him correct. 
He suggested that in dealing with individual 
items they should keep in mind the overall 
reduction. A clear distinction should be made. 
It was not right to make the Secretary-General 
choose which activities of the United ~ations 
should be reduced or postponed. Accordingly, 
each delegation should make suggestions in 
writing relating (a) to the question of reduced 
activities, and (b) to the question of efficiency. 
The former should be examined by the whole 
Committec, the latter by the Secretary-General. 

Mr. MAYER (France) statecl that the Committee 
had before it various suggestions regarding the 
budget total. It should thereforc decide on the 
total figure but it could hardly do so until it 
was clear what activities should be reduced. In 
his view, it was most important to introduce 
a system of priorities. The various organs must 
observe a certain discipline. 

He favoured the proposal made by the repre­
sentative of the Netherlands for a joint sub­
committee of the Second, Third and Fifth 
Committees to determine priorities. 

If the Committee desired a reduction, it 
would be difficult to request the Secretary­
General for estimates unless a clearer idea of 
the budget total which it contemplated could 
be given. 

Mr. MARTINEz-CABANAS (Mexico) proposed that 
the report of the Management Survey should 
be referred to the Advisory Committee. It 
would then be possible for the Secretary-General 
to give a final opinion on the estimates after 
hearing from the Advisory Committee. 

As regards the priority of programmes, he 
would support the proposal made by the represen­
tative of Belgium for a permanent committee. 

Mr. STEVENSON (United States of America) 
felt that it was exlremely elifficult to support 
the suggestion that thc Committee should vote 
on a maximum ftgure and then to request the 
Secretary-General to show how the activities 
of the United Nations could be carried out on 
that figure. 

He thought it preferable to proceed with a 
first reading of the revisecl estimates for 19·181 
and simultaneously to set up two sub-committees, 
the first to deal >Yith documents, the second to 
be a sub-committee of thc Second, Third and 
Fifth Committees instructed to examine the 
question of priorities. 

Mr. MACHADO (Brazil) considered it impossible 
to discuss the estimates and then to discuss 
priorities. 

Mr. HsiA (China) thought it would be preferahle 
to wait until the Assistant Secretary-General 
had consulted with his colleagues on the available 
alternatives. A committee coulcl then he 

1 Document AjC. 5/149. 

M. HEYWARD (Australie) croit qu'il e ~ possible 
de concilier ces eleux manieres d'envisager la 
question ; Ies eleux lui paraissent raisonnables. II 
suggcre qu'en eturliant Ies postes un par un, on 
garde prcsente a l'esprit la reduction generale å 
effectucr. Il faut distinguer tres nettement. II n'est 
pas juste d' obliger Ie Secretaire general å decider 
quels programmes de l'Organisation peuvent etre 
reduits ou remis a une elate ulterieure. En conse­
quence, chaque delegation devrait faire par 
ecrit des suggestions concernant : a) Ia question 
ele la recluction des programmes, et b) la question 
du rendement. La premiere question clevrait etre 
examinee par la Commission tout entiere, et la 
derniere par le Secretaire general. 

33 

I\L MAYER (France) fait observer que la Com­
mission se trouve devant diverses propositions 
concernant Ie total du budget. Elle devrait donc 
prendre une decision sur la somme totale ; mais 
il n'est guere possible ele la faire avant que l'on 
elecide quels programmes doivent etre reduits. 
l\L Mayer trouve qu'il est tres important ele fixer 
un orelre ele priorite. Les divers organes doivent 
observer une certaine discipline. 

II approuve la proposition faite par le repre­
sentant des Pays-Bas, demandant qu'une sous­
commission des Deuxieme, Troisieme et Cinquieme 
Commissions soit creee en vue ele determiner un 
orelre ele priorite. 

Si la Commission desire une reduction, il est 
difficile ele clemander des previsions au Secretaire 
general, a moins qu'elle ne puisse lui donner une 
idee plus nette du total du buclget. 

M. MARTINEZ-CABANAS (::Wexique) propose que 
le rapport sur l'enquete relative au fonctionnement 
du Secretariat soit transmis au Comite consultatif. 
Le Secretaire general pourrait alors, apres avoir 
ete avise par Ie Comite consultatif, donner son 
opinion definitive sur les previsions. 

En ce qui concerne l' ordre ele priorite des pro­
grammcs, il appuie la proposition faite par le 
representant ele Ia Belgique, visant a creer une 
commission permanente. 

M. STEVENso;-; (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) estime 
tres clifficile cl'appuyer la proposition tendant a ce 
que le Comite vote une somme maximum, et 
demancle cnsuite au Secretaire general d'indiquer 
comment Ies divers programmcs ele I'Organis:1tion 
pourraient etre rcalises sans elepasser cette sommc. 

II pense qu'il est preferable ele proceder å un 
examen en premiere lecture dcs previsions revisees 
pour 19481 et ele creer en mcme temps deux sous­
commissions, la premiere pour Ies elocuments, la 
seconde, une sous-commission dcs Deuxieme, 
Troisieme et Cinquieme Commissions, pour exa­
miner la question des prioritcs. 

M. I\IACHADO (Bresil) estimc qu'il cst impossible 
ele discuter d'abord Ies previsions, et ensuite 
l'ordre de priorite. 

l\1. I--IsrA (Chine) croit qu'il serait preferable 
d'attendre jusqu'a ce que le Secretaire general 
adjoint ait pris l'avis ele ses collegues sur Ies autres 
possibilites. Une commission pourrait alors etre 

1 Voir document A/C. 5/149. 

3 



appointed to consider the matter, but he urged 
that its terms of reference should not be vague. 

Mr. LAMBERT (Canada) pointed out that the 
financial authorities of the United Nations had 
submitted a budget. It was the duty of the 
Committee to examine it. 

Mr. TEJERA (Uruguay) supported the proposal 
of the representative of Canada. It was 
impossible, in his view, to determine a maximum 
figure without having studied the budget. 

The CHAIRMAN felt that the best procedure 
was that proposed by the representative of 
Canada. The Secretary~General had made his 
statement and submitted estimates of $34,500,000. 
There had beeri a general debate and the 
Cöllil11ittee should now proceed with the exami­
nation of the budget. 

After discussion, the CHAIRMAN stated that 
he would call upon the Secretary-General to 
make a further statement. 

The meeting tose at 1.34 p.111. 

FIFTY .. THIRD MEETING 

Held al Lake Success, New York, on Thursday, 
2 Octobcr 1947, at 11 a.m. 

Chairman : Justice Sir Fazl ALI (lndia). 

1 0. Considera.tion of procedure with 
respect to the budget estimates 
fm· 1948 

Mr. BAGGE (Swedeh), Rapporteur, suggested 
that in ordering the work of the Committee three 
considerations might usrfully be kept in mind : 
(1) improved efficiency of administration, (2) 
possible saYings by a revision of the rules of 
procedure relating to documentation, and (3) 
a reeluction in the activities of the United Nations. 
The appointment of a sub-committee might be 
appropriatc for the examination of technical 
mal ters, such as the prep~ration of the official 
recorcls ; othLnYisc, lle felt that it would lead to a 
complication sinct> the Advisory Committee was 
in fact a sub-committee and was engagecl in 
reviewing the supplementary estimates for 19±7, 
as \vell as the rPcor:.lmemlation~ of the l\Ianagement 
SurY2y. 

He propos<'ct that thc Committee should 
com,ider ;,Eccessivcly the items on that day's 
agenda, the supplemenbry estimates for 1917, 
the hudgt>tr,ry and fimmcial relationships wi th 
specialized agencies and organizational and admi­
nistratise matters, such as the joint staiT pcnsion 
r-clwme ; nnd that thereafter the hudget cstimates 
for 194 8 should JJc examined in cletail. 

34 

creee pour examiner la question, mais M. Hsia 
demande que son mandat ne soit pas impn\cis. 

l\1. LAMBERT (Canada) fait observer que les 
autorites financieres de l'Organisation ont presente 
un budget. Il est du elevoit de la Commission de 
l'examiner. 

M. TEJERA (Uruguay) appuie la proposition dn 
representant elu Canada. A son avis, il est impos­
sible de determiner la somme maximum sans avoir 
etudie le budget. 

Le PREsiDENT croit que la meilleure fa<(on de 
proceder est celle que propose le representant du 
Canada. Le Secretaire general a fait son expose, et 
a soumis des previsions atteignant 34.500.000 
dollats. Un debat general a eu lieu ensuite, et il 
faut que la Commission examine maintenant le 
budget. 

Apres un echange de vues, le Pm':SIDENT declare 
qu'il demandera au Secretairc general de faire 
un expose supplementaire. 

La seance est levee a 13 h. 34. 

CINQUANTEMTROISIEME S~ANCE 

tenue a Lake Successs, New- York, 
le jeudi 2 octobre 1947, a 11 heures. 

Presidenl : Sir Fazl ALI (Inde ). 

1 0. Examen de Ia m~thode a suivre 
pour examiner les previsions de 
depenses pour l'exercice financier 
1948 

M. BAGGE (Suede), Rapporteur, pense que la 
Commission aurait avantage, en organisant ses 
travaux, a tenir compte des trois considerations 
ci-apres : 1) amelioration elu rendement des 
methodes administratives, 2) possibilite de realiser 
des economies en revisant les articles du Regle­
ment intcrieur qui ont trait a la documentation, 
et 3) reduction des programmes de l'Organisation. 
Il serait peut-etre opportun ele cn~er une sous­
commission chargee ele l'examen de questions 
techniques, telles que la preparation des comptes 
rendus officiels ; par ailleurs, cela pourrait 
entrai'ner des complications, etant donne que le 
Comite consultatif est, en realite, une sous­
commission, et s'occupe a l'heure actuelle el'exa­
miner Ies previsions supplementaires etablies au 
titre ele l' exercice 19!7, ainsi que les rerommtm­
dations decoulant de l'enquete sur le fonction­
nement du Secretariat. 

Il ptopose que la Cotnn1iSsion etudie succes­
sivement les points inscrits a l'ordre dn jour de 
la journet>, les previsions supplementaires au 
ti tre de l' exercice 194 7, Ies re la tions d' ordre 
budgetair.: et financier avec les institutions 
specialisces, et les questions d'aclministration et 
el' organisation, telies que la Caisse commune cles 
pensions du personnel ; apres quoi, il conviendrait 




